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Hotel Centro America CTE9301 

Cer tificate Number 3460 

12/13/97 The USPS returned the return receipt tor the RAF 
notice. It shows it was delivered to and signed 
tor by Colin Ruaeell. 

06/29/98 The Division or A~nistration asked t hat we 
cancel this company's cer ti ficate for nonpayment 
ot its RAFs. This co~pany owes a total ot $66.00, 
broken down as iollows: 

$50.00 - 1997 Regulatory Assessment Fee 
12.50 - 1997 Penalty 
3.50 - 1997 Interest 

$66.00 - Total Due 



State or Florida. • 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June29th, 1998 

TO: Paulalsler 

FROM: Jack:le Kniaht ~ 
RE: RAP non payments • SnoiiJI w of 10 

Paula, attached arc 1m commtmieation companies (seventh set) that I am forwarding to your 
attention wbo have not paid their RAP fo.r 1997 as of todays dale. lntaat throuab the end of 
July is SJ.SO and Penalty is $12.50. I have a total on the bottom of each sbeetas to what amount 
a utility o~ the Commission. I have not made copies, thaefore you will need to keep the data 
for your files. 
I TE8S4 
2 TE864 .... 
3 TE880 
-4 TE891-
s TE907 
6 TE913-
7 TE916 -
8 TE917 
'9 TE923, 
10 TE930 

.:hould you have any questions, !Please let me know. 
0 :\plJ.mpl 
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